

HAMZAH ALVANA

hamzahalvana@gmail.com

+6281353660054

117 Ir. Hj Djuanda St, Central Cilacap,
53223, Central Java, Indonesia

Profile Summary

Highly qualified mobile developer with 6+ years of experience in multiple companies, building simple, visually appealing and user-friendly website and mobile applications. With a critical and analytical mindset, I am committed to delivering optimal solutions that align with project objectives. Adaptability and a collaborative spirit define my approach, as I am motivated to contribute to collective success. While my meticulous attention to detail ensures a high standard of work, I am continually mindful of project timelines and objectives, ensuring a balanced and efficient design process.

Technical Skills

- Ionic Framework
- Express.js/NodeJS
- Angular Framework
- ReactJS
- React Native
- SQLite/MySQL
- Git
- REST API
- Figma
- Firebase
- Agile Methodologies
- Teamwork

Education

SMK YPT 2 Purbalingga

2014-2017

Computer and Network Engineering

Work Experience

CV. Entwo Electronic & Engineering (IT Support - Full Time)

2017 - 2018

- Computer hardware/software installation and maintenance.
- CCTV installation and maintenance.
- Mikrotik and network maintenance.

PT. Nocola IOT Solution (Mobile Application Developer - Full Time)

2018 - 2022

- Design UI/UX for website and mobile application using Figma.
- Build several Android and iOS applications using Ionic Framework and Cordova/Capacitor.
- Contributed to technology standarization and code reviews for the teams.

CV. Entwo Electronic & Engineering (Mobile Application Developer - Full Time)

2022 - present

- Design UI/UX for website and mobile application using Figma
- Build several Android and iOS applications using Ionic Framework and Cordova/Capacitor.
- Build several service and backend applications mainly using ExpressJS and NodeJS.

Universitas Al-Irsyad Cilacap (Teacher - Part Time)

2024

- Teaching in mobile application development subject at university level.
- Introducing Android and iOS application development using Ionic Framework and Cordova/Capacitor.

Projects

Mobile Dashboard Monitoring for All Pertamina Refinery Unit	2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development	
Asset Physical Check Monitoring Finance Pertamina Refinery Unit 4 Cilacap	2020
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Modify module UHF long range RFID for asset scanning purposes	
S2P Kesehatan: Employee Health Monitoring and Reporting PLTU Cilacap	2021
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Upload application inside Play Store and App Store	
S2P PKU: Production Unit Equipments Health Monitoring PLTU Cilacap	2021
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Upload application inside Play Store and App Store	
PELAKUK3: HSE Reporting and Monitoring PLTU Cilacap	2022
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Upload application inside Play Store and App Store	
Digital Damkar: Physical Assets Logsheet and Monitoring PLTU Cilacap	2022
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Upload application inside Play Store and App Store	
PDAM Absensi: Digital Attendance System for Employee PDAM Wonogiri	2023
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Android and iOS mobile application development• Upload application inside Play Store and App Store	

Award/Certificate

Participant of Tech Enthusiast Day Event at Gajah Mada University	2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Building mobile application and services for BAKAT.ID, is a mobile application to discover children's interests and talents.	
Bootcamp Kawah Edukasi – Web Developer	2022